
 
 

 
PURCHASING SECTION 

13450 – 104 Avenue, Surrey BC  V3T 1V8 
Tel:  604-590-7274 

E-mail:  purchasing@surrey.ca 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
 

 

 

REQUEST FOR QUOTATIONS (RFQ) NO.:  1220-040-2017-023 

TITLE:  SKYLIGHT REPLACEMENT AT FLEETWOOD 
LIBRARY 

ADDENDUM ISSUE DATE:  January 26, 2017 

CLOSING DATE:  prefer to receive Quotations on or before: 

January 31, 2017 
 

 

 

INFORMATION FOR CONTRACTORS 
 

This Addendum is issued to provide additional information to the RFQ for the above named 
project, to the extent referenced and shall become a part thereof.  No consideration will be 
allowed for extras due to the Contractor not being familiar with this Addendum.  This Addendum 
No. 1 contains eight (8) pages in total. 
 
DRAWINGS: 
 
The continuous I Beam (S8x18.4) previously detailed to support the new skylights is removed 
from the design and HSS 3X3X1/4 Posts are introduced to support each skylight rafter. The 
drawing sheet SK-1, details B/SK-2 and E/SK-3 are revised to reflect the design change: 
 
Skylight Plan & Elevation drawing SK1 dated Jan 10/17 is hereby deleted and replaced by SK1 
(REV. 1), Skylight Plan & Elevation dated Jan 18/17. Refer to Attachment #1 of this Addendum 
No. 1 for the revised SK1, Skylight Plan & Elevation drawing. 
 
Skylight Detail drawing SK2 dated Jan 10/17 is hereby deleted and replaced by SK2 (REV. 1), 
Skylight Detail dated Jan 18/17. Refer to Attachment #2 of this Addendum No. 1 for the revised 
SK2, Skylight Detail drawing. 
 
Skylight Detail drawing SK3 dated Jan 10/17 is hereby deleted and replaced by SK3 (REV. 1), 
Skylight Detail dated Jan 18/17. Refer to Attachment #3 of this Addendum No. 1 for the revised 
SK3, Skylight Detail drawing. 
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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 
 
Q1: Regarding a Bid Bond, Labor & Material, and Performance Bond. Is there any bonding 

required for this project? Please advise. 
 
A1: Bonding is not required for this work. Disregard requirements for bonding in Scope of 

Work. 
 
Q2: Regarding Section 01 11 00 Scope of Work 1.6.5 Temporary Weather Protection. Who is 

responsible for the supply and installation of exterior enclosure at the opening? We 
assume the successful contractor for the Roof Replacement Project will provide the 
enclosure during this project. Please confirm. 

 
A2: The skylight contractor is responsible for all interior protection, scaffolding and hoarding, 

which includes making the skylight opening weatherproof to allow the work. Work should 
be coordinated with the roofing contractor. 

 
Q3: Regarding Section 01 56 00 1.5 Covered Hoarding. Can interior hoarding and erection of 

any possible scaffolding platform above pedestrian traffic be constructed in regular work 
hours? Or should contractors perform such work in the library after hours? Is any netting 
or shrink-wrap required for such hoarding above the pedestrian traffic? 

 
A3: Yes, interior hoarding and erection of any possible scaffolding platform above pedestrian 

traffic can be constructed during regular work hours. Vertical netting above and around 
erected scaffold hoarding is required. Contractor is responsible for providing a safe 
environment and workspace, and is not limited by the FRA documents. 

 
Q4: Regarding Section 01 56 00 1.8.2 Weather Enclosures. Is the supply of temporary 

heating provided by the roofing contractor or skylight contractor? 
 
A4: Temporary heating is to be supplied by the skylight contractor, as per specification. 
 
Q5: Regarding Detail A, SK2, please confirm:  Aluminum foil face membrane is in our scope, 

as well as the polyiso insulation and the flashings on the exterior.  Wood blocking and the 
interior flashing is by others. 

 
A5: Review drawings, cross referencing to the specified roofing details would be useful for 

the bidders. Wood blocking will be roofing, interior flashings by the skylight bidder. 
 
Q6: Regarding Detail D on SK3, please confirm: membrane and flashings over the parapet 

are ours, but the wood and steel of the parapet are by others. The interior flashing is by 
others, same as above. 

 
A6: Review drawings, cross referencing to the specified roofing details would be useful for 

the bidders. Wood sheathing will be roofing, structural components are by the skylight 
bidder. 

 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM #1 
 
 
 
All Addenda will become part of the RFQ Documents. 
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ATTACHMENT #1 
 

to 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
 
 

SK1 (REV. 1) 
SKYLIGHT PLAN & ELEVATION 

DATED JAN 18/17 
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ATTACHMENT #2 
 

to 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
 
 

SK2 (REV. 1) 
SKYLIGHT DETAIL  
DATED JAN 18/17 
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ATTACHMENT #3 
 

to 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
 
 

SK3 (REV. 1) 
SKYLIGHT DETAIL  
DATED JAN 18/17 
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